

Message

From: Andrew Pietrewicz [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=99D9DA55C0A54DBA8F5BC54AFFE89031-ANDREW PIET]
Sent: 2017-11-30 8:58:09 AM
To: George Pessione [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fe1264f59cb3428a90a73766e96ea517-George Pess]; Bashir Bhana [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f7ca92bb3384495d95f56b96eed74290-Bashir Bhan]
Subject: Please read: Need delegates for IESO-internal call tomorrow re: ECO Information Request.
Attachments: IESO Table - ECO Request November 2017 (draft).docx

This hit my inbox on Tuesday, I missed it until now:

Environmental Commissioner of Ontario is asking for information, much of it will come from us (see attached (e.g. \$, CO2, SBG, Demand, etc)).

We will coordinate a response with FM&A, there will be a call with them tomorrow to discuss what data is available and how long would it take to get it.

Bashir: please have someone from your group on the internal call (I will get details shortly).

George: who from your group do you want on this?

ap

From: David Barrett
Sent: November 28, 2017 7:23 AM
To: Andrew Pietrewicz; Barbara Ellard; Joe Toneguzzo; David Short; Darryl Yahoda; Nik Schruder; Michael Killeavy
Cc: Chuck Farmer; Jordan Penic
Subject: ECO Report - Information Request

All, we've received an information request from the Environmental Commissioner for field work for their 2018 report.

This year's report is taking a broader look at the results of the "greening" initiatives of the electricity sector over the past decade: the coal phase-out, renewable energy procurement, and utility conservation programs, looking at the impacts of these initiatives on our electricity system, on the environment, and on energy prices.

The information requested is in the attached table. This is quite extensive. I've added in an SME column but you're free to delegate to as needed and to correct me if I've mis-identified an SME. The table is intended to be used to help facilitate gathering the information requested.

What I propose is we convene later this week to review and confirm who owns what information for the purpose of gathering it for the ECO. We should also use the time to identify areas that need scope clarification (e.g. why for some items going back to 2005 is relevant?) to clarify some areas (e.g. they have an oversimplified view of Market Renewal and exports), confirm that we have the information, identify any possible confidentiality concerns, etc. We'll also need to consider the impact/risk of fulfilling certain requests but will likely need to provide it anyway. It's also possible that some of the information requested will be answered through the LTEP modules expected later in December – a moving target.

The ECO has asked for the information **by December 8** but there could be some flexibility for areas that may take more time to compile. The ECO wants to complete fieldwork before the end of 2017. It will also be very helpful if early next week we can meet with ECO staff to review, discuss scope and other clarifications, and to do some simple education in selected areas (e.g. Market Renewal, exports).

Thanks,
David

